
Cherise “Rhys” Munro

Artist

Museum Professional

105 Stanford Drive, A
Olmos Park, TX 78212

210.952.7666
rhys.arthandler@gmail.com
www.rhysmunro.com

Skills

Artist and museum professional experienced in studio art practices, public art, and project management. Extensive experience with handling, hanging, installing, and de-installing high-value works of art in accordance to AAM standards both in the gallery and at off-site locations, including clients’ private residences. Organized and detail-oriented with strong communication skills. Additional skills include: Adobe Acrobat, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, vinyl installation, shop tools, graphics and label mounting.

Experience

McNay Art Museum / Conservation Technician

SEPTEMBER 2021 - PRESENT, SAN ANTONIO, TX

Working in the office of Permanent Collection, responsible for the maintenance, preservation and handling of works in the Museum’s collection on view and in storage, including all outdoor sculptures.

McNay Art Museum / Art Preparator

MAY 2018 - AUGUST 2021, SAN ANTONIO, TX

Responsible for packing, moving, and installation of Collection and Exhibition art. Driving museum’s Sprinter cargo van in San Antonio and surrounding areas for transporting incoming / outgoing artworks. Leading complex installations such as Kusama’s Infinity room. Monitoring the inventory of packing, crating, and installation materials including tools and supplies.

Dept. of Arts & Culture, City of San Antonio / Art Handler

JULY 2017 - JANUARY 2020, SAN ANTONIO, TX

Contract Art Handler. Worked directly with artists and curators installing and uninstalling exhibitions in Centro de Artes and the Culture Commons galleries. Lighting and A/V. Transporting and installation of the city art collection at City Hall and the downtown public library.

San Anto Cultural Arts / Artist & Art Instructor

JUNE 2016 - OCTOBER 2018, SAN ANTONIO, TX

Responsible for designing, budgeting, and leading a team of artists and volunteers. Lead Artist: *Mujerista* mural, and the *Brighter Days* mural restoration. Assistant artist: *Eastside Love*. Youth art workshop instructor.

University Of Texas at San Antonio / Teaching Assistant

JANUARY 2016 - MAY 2017, SAN ANTONIO, TX

Attendance and grading for Art History courses: Survey of Modern Art, Intro to Visual Arts, & Survey of Art & Arch: Prehistory-350 BC.

UTSA Campus Technology Store / Assistant Store Manager

JANUARY 2012 - FEBRUARY 2015, SAN ANTONIO, TX

Hired, trained, and managed a team of sales personnel and computer technicians. Coordinated and organized store promotions. Quoted and fulfilled university departmental computer and software requests.

McNay Art Museum / Education Intern

SEPTEMBER 2014 - DECEMBER 2014, SAN ANTONIO, TX

Assisted with member and community events. Updated the museum's digital catalogue.

Education

University of Texas at San Antonio / Bachelor of Fine Arts

AUGUST 2014 - MAY 2017, SAN ANTONIO, TX

Graduated summa cum laude. Fine Arts studio major with a concentration in Painting. Minored in Art History, and President of the UTSA Art History Association. Studied both Contemporary Art in Mexico City, and Mexican Muralism abroad.

San Antonio College / Associate of Arts

2014 - 2015, SAN ANTONIO, TX

University of Wisconsin / Certificate of Project Management.

FALL 2007, MADISON, WI

Select Exhibition History

Solo Exhibitions:

2018 "Jumbled", Lone Star Art Space

2016 "Deconstructed", Dorcol Distillery, San Antonio TX

Group Exhibitions:

2020 (Postponed) "The Status of Women", Culture Common's, San Antonio, TX

2020 "Edifice", Freight Gallery, San Antonio, TX

2020 Chalk It Up Featured Artist, ArtPace

2019 "Fronteras" Centro Cultural Azatlan, San Antonio, TX

2019 Mexican Cultural Institute, San Antonio, TX

2018 "Our Turn III: 58" On Center", Presa House Gallery, San Antonio, TX

2018 "It Means a Lot", Revenant Gallery

2018 Common Currents, Artpace, San Antonio

2017 "Amiss", Concrete Gallery, San Antonio, TX

2017 "Controlled Burn", San Antonio, TX, and Colombia, South America

2017 San Antonio Art League Museum Collegiate Exhibition

2016 "Print It Up", R Space, San Antonio, TX

2016 Chalk It Up Featured Artist, ArtPace

2016 "We Are Here", 1100 Broadway Gallery, San Antonio, TX